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NOTICE OF MOTION 
 

TO:    Members of Council 
 
FROM:   Councillor Dileo 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2024 
   
RE:    Return of Open Forum for Council Meetings 
 

 
WHEREAS the Town of Wasaga Procedural By-law #2023-119 governs the proceedings of 
Council and Committee meetings; 
 
AND WHEREAS the Section 6.08 of the Procedural By-law requires those wanting to delegate 
regarding an item on the Council or Committee agenda to submit the request in writing to the Clerk 
by 4 p.m. on the day before the meeting ; 
 
AND WHEREAS I am requesting the historical procedure be re-instated, whereby the residents 
are provided an opportunity to strictly comment on the agenda items without having to do a 
deputation and register in advance for a set amount of time; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Clerk be directed to amend the Procedural By-law to 
remove the requirement to request to delegate in writing for items on the Council or Committee 
meeting agenda. 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Clerk be directed to bring back the amended Procedural By-law to a 
future meeting of Council for consideration. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Councillor Dileo 
  
 
 
 


